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Memo
To: Board of Trustees

From: Principal - Shay Swan

CC: Rob Sauer

Date: 11/6/24

Re: Board Report - Homedale Middle School

Registration / Enrollment:

Listed below are our current enrollment numbers. We have stabilized in the mid 390s over the last two

months.

5th Grade: 104

6th Grade: 105

7th Grade: 98

8th Grade: 88

Total: 395

School Attendance:

As a school, we currently have 95.47% attendance for the year. Once again, I feel like this is a very good

number.
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HMS Teachers Visiting our Neighbors…

Homedale Middle School is a very small school, and most of our grade-level content areas are staffed by

one teacher. Therefore, it is very difficult to have good content peer observations available for our teachers.

With this in mind, on November 1st, we had 100% of our teachers travel to neighboring districts to observe

other teachers teaching lessons in the same grade level and content area. This was a very easy way for

our staff to be exposed to new best practices. We challenged teachers to find one practice they would be

interested in bringing back to their own classrooms.
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Tech Girlz...

Mrs. Demshar recruited and put together a small group of HMS girls to travel to the College of Idaho to take

part in the “Tech Girlz STEM program”. During the event, our girls were able to visit different breakout

speakers of women in current STEM careers. Thank you Mrs. Demshar for exposing some of our students

to this opportunity.
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